Community Development Department

July 11, 2013

Glen Campora, Assistant Deputy Director

Department of Housing and Community Development
Division of Housing Policy Development

1800 Third Street, Suite 430

PO Box 953053

Sacramento, CA 94252-2053

Subject: City of Fullerton 2013-2021 Housing Element

Dear Mr, Campora,

Enclosed for your review is the City of Fullerton’s 2013-2021 draft Housing Element. Since the City’s 4™ cycle
Housing Element was found in compliance and the implementation ordinances have been adopted, we appreciate
the opportunity for streamlined review of the new Housing Element. A tracked version of the element is enclosed

showing changes from the adopted 2008-2014 element along with summary forms to assist you in your review.

Should you have questions, please contact Joan Wolff, Planning Manager at 714-738-6837, or our consultant John
Douglas at 714-628-0464.

Yours truly,

A~ W/

( Jodn Wolff, A g/
Eannmg Manager

Enclosures:
Fullerton 2013-2021 Housing Element (tracked version)
Streamlined review forms
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